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ADDENDUM 1 TO RFS No. 2021-03-30 

This addendum number 1 (“Addendum 1 to RFS No. 2021-03-30”) addresses frequently asked 
questions: 

1) Are the deliverables to be in English only, or English and French?  
English initially; French capabilities should be identified in your submission (including for potential 
radio advertisement). 
 

2) What are your expectations of travel given the ongoing pandemic restrictions? Can this 
work be completed remotely, or do you expect some consultations to take place in 
person?  
We’d expect remote work for now given the timelines/COVID-19. 
 

3) Under deliverable 1, can you clarify what “Rationalizes and streamlines our virtual 
communications channels with progress monitoring mechanisms” means?  
We want data collection/reporting/continuous improvement on the effectiveness of the CAO’s 
communication channels. 
 

4) Do you have existing audience personas or will these be developed for the first time?  
Existing is condominium sector organizations; condo directors who take our course, property 
management.  Future Very broad – owners, residents, service providers to the condo sector, other 
potential organizations we can align with, the general public including potential condo 
buyers/renters; property management, people who come to our website. 
 

5) Is there an existing media and social media engagement strategy or will this be developed 
for the first time?  
We’ve done some work in this area but are looking to revisit and align with a broader strategy and 
enhance our effectiveness. 
 

6) Who are your top audiences? Do you have demographic research on them?  Top audience 
is condo community stakeholders and the general public.  
We’ve done some limited public polling and rely on internal user awareness and satisfaction data. 
 

7) What is your budget available for this work?  
We will assess the budget once we have received cost estimates from vendors. 
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8) How does the communications and insights team function within your organization? (e.g.: 

reporting structure, approval process, etc.).  
CAO is a small team and we work integrated across the organization. There is a Communications 
Director who leads a small department and reports to the CEO. 
 

9) In the CAO Agreement (Appendix A), 7.1 refers to having obligations under the Law 
Society of Ontario’s Rules of Professional Conduct. Can you please explain this?  
We are managing a tribunal that issues written decisions and we publish them ourselves and on 
Canlii; we provide telephone and email Q&A on issues that have legal component; and we publish 
material on our website that reflects legal issues.  People contacting/interacting with CAO may be 
lawyers subject to LSO regulation.  In a communications firm we would typically follow the Canadian 
Public Relations Society Code. This may apply too. 
 

10) In 8.1, it says we grant perpetual, royalty-free license to use and modify Deliverables. In 
some cases, such as the use of stock photography or video or even talent agreements, the 
terms of use are time limited or limited to certain types of usage only, and perpetual, 
royalty-free license is unavailable or unaffordable. Are you open to modifying this section 
to include a line such as “except where the terms of license specify limited usage rights”?  
Yes, please include this reference in RFS proposal. 
 

11) What are the anticipated outputs of the Outreach and Communications Strategy? Will 
there be a separate RFP / budget for deliverables that fall outside this RFP scope? Please 
see deliverables identified in RFS.  
A separate RFS will be dependent on any new deliverables that may be identified as part of this 
process. 
 

12) What is your desired timeframe for contract/services being performed?   
Target some communication materials to be available for use by late spring/early summer.  Then 
more paced.  
 

13) Has CAO done work like this in the past?  
Not through an external vendor. 
 

14) Can a bidder submit videos?  
Yes, we leave it open to bidders on what/how they submit. 
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15) Can you please expand on what you mean by ad hoc advisory councils?  Who uses these?  

This speaks to the potential for small “focus groups” with key condo sector stakeholders on key 
topics. 
 

16) Will the Project Authority accept multiple videos of fewer than 5 minutes in lieu of one at 
5 minutes maximum?  
Yes, there is flexibility in the deliverables, and we are open to proposals on this. 


